STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY. ‘
STATE s INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS2603346

AIWE  2018A2620601795
Date of Offense; 6/7/2018

Ear] Rafel Gaddis Jr

AKA:
S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 0020
Race: WHITE = Sex: M _ -Age: 21 CDR Code# D116
DOB: fﬁ SS# — . it
Address:} | %a@ A'g
City,State, Zip: _© : / SENTE g
DL# o gD T
— _ AUG 02 7021
*CDL Yes [] No [[JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes 0 No[] . sc Coun Of Appea!s
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] X] CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder - (30 ygars - LIFS)
inviolation of  § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[INON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  [RIMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
' ( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
Lesser Included Defendant Waives g L
The charge is: (X As Indicted, D ffense, U Presentment to Grand Jury. - (def’sinitials)

The pleais: [] Wthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: o

10H

100254 : ' O?’J —  &$CBB5097

Walker, Cara J. SC Bar befendant GARDNER, J0BENY & 588 Bard
Attorney for B nt o ~L= ;

<=
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections chgﬁhty Uéientlgn‘c’j'd:enter.
=T '.‘:‘.

for a determinate term of Z’ days/months/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act gg@zxceed o years
- L

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/year%‘ ime Selygd and or payment
of $

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of .
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

» Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatiof for

The sentence shall run

CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / // /C&w)’éﬂ/)ce r ;7 FRAR)

The Defenda“‘ to be given credit for time served pursuanf to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

/months .
[0 Toinclude time spent on momtoredévw{se arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

(0 The Defendant Shall be B8le: ', nMDetent:on Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 ax%‘d §\TE2‘5 33&‘ S 3nlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 .
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess or recelve a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2603346

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

{1 PTUP after

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcoho! testing

~ [0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

[1 No Contact with [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning :
{1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 {] Public Service Employment 0 dayslhours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. e %
~ {
{1 Other: <o = = '
= =
DO & 3
ZREm = o
oot N Al i
, gm= T 9y
'[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered ﬁ‘.’l‘g“:‘ 0 ';CE i
—le< o i
“GE = X
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ Cen—i - "
— C W
Payment Term [ Setby SCDPPPS - '
» Recipient:
*Fine: $
. Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutwe weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14 1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $
_ §14-1:2211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) ~ $100 $ 7/
" §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ /"
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % /
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) - $25 $ 7/
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' $25 $ NV
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ‘ $150 R /N /
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 S\ >/
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5 VY /
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea § /
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) ' TBD $ /
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
O during prabation and shali be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $/
) TOTAL _§°
E Presiding Judge: IO: W
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Q - UI & : Judge Gode: 2740 7
Court Reporter: HRIALLL : ik Sentence Date: 7Z~22. 2]

SCCA217 (07/2021) e Page2of2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY
STATE ve INDICTMENT/CASE#,  2019GS2603347

AW 2018A2620601796
Date of Offense: 6/7/2018
S.C.Code§ : 16-23-0490
CDR Code #: 0549

Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr

AKA:

Race: WHITE, . Sex M = Age: 21
DOB: oo SS#I :

Address:/ v L

,Clty,State Zip. ——

DiL#: / , SID#:

o

| AUG 02 2071
*CDL Yes [] No[JCMV Yes ] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No[] - 'SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO; Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death ( D) \IGeNSB

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
XIJNON-VIOLENT (JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
, { CSC w/minor 1stor CSC wlmlnor 3rd )
i : Lesser Included '~ Defendant Waives
The charge is: (] As Indicted, [] Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. - (def S mmals)
The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, L__] Negotiated Sentence, [ Eécoggnerﬁhho@y the State.
0L &= Ty
. XZm < 271
. ‘ 100254 . o Dr:l_ 03 *\}'6865097
Walker, Cara J. SC Bar# Defendant Gardner, Gof g; Bac

Attorney for B¢ nt O
P

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the {T] State Department of Corrections [F(?E;My Betenngn Center,

),
for a determinate term of days/monthsfyears/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to excb@d o .-years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

of » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. .

The sentence shall run
[[JCONCURRENT or {J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ ] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
1 Toinclude ti %s e w g\toneg.ﬂouse arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[J The Defendant Shall bg Rales shty Detention Center.

AR
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 an’ﬁ éﬂ?-zﬁ-so it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport Jpossess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr INDICTMENT/CASE#:

2019GS52603347

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] pTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol testing

[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

[J No Contact with [J Domestic Violence intervention Program

[C] Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning ; -

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

B/Other: /&74 ,C:&’.\:’é‘vce/ n ¥ /}t4//0*(.6-’!2V”.».?*L_/ﬂ//,fdﬁvji)é .
KEZT TR A, d —

P

=2 -
oPR _ 35 .
[] RESTITUTION; (0 Deferred  [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered ?g;,‘;: ‘;,;: oy i
: “<Z=EH o :;F ;
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ L= ™ om
— Som g 2O i
Payment Term [J Set by SCDPPPS 1=l =
;- Recipient: : :;am - t
' | © Wz
*Fine: . %
.- Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ _ Beginning
- §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ /
“§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 7
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU!'Surcharge) ) : $100 $ /
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 73
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ sé 2 ; ‘%
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 X /¢
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 SN/ oy
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [ ci”
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0fea  § [ OR
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ /O
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk / >
O during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD s/ =
TOTAL
\ A%/’
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: QQV\Q.Q ‘_E\ Ul . 5{; :Z'g'gg;;f'ge‘ o
Court Reporter: ‘ 3- (O 20889 Sentence Date: - 22 LAZ
SCCA217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY
STATE vs INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS2603348

A/W#:  2018A2620601797

Eari Rafel Gadds Jr Date of Offense: 6/7/2018

ARA: S.C.Code§ : 16-23-0030, 00BO(A)(T)
Race: WHITE _Sex: M Age: 21 CDR Code# 2364 - ,
DOB: . SS#. L o T -
Address: . - ' :
City,State, Zip: . .,,_‘___;__ SENTENCE S”EET .=
DL# — SID# AUG 2 M1
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[] SC Court of Appeal

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of stolen pistol ( 6-8 yeansg avdfon 4 o - qZOOO\

in violation of § 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364

NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [T §17-25-45
. ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
i : Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. . _h(dEf Sin't'?'f)ﬂ .
' The pleais: . [] Without Negoatiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommen'd\a'tion by the-‘S_tate.
ATTEST T = - :
'ijm e = .
_ 100254 ﬂi? T = §0865097
Walker, Cara J. SC Bar# Defendant ' Gardner, dopghy o -<;sc Bar#

Attorney for ydant™ ;

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections I:E:fglﬂty II@tent" @Center
<<

for a determinate term of ﬁ dayslmonthslme Served [ Youthful Offender Actngalﬂ’exce’ed < years

L-J
days/months/years/Time Served and.or. péyment

and/or fo pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of
of §

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

The sentence shall run

ONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /4 / / %72’7&’1’ "7 7 22 'Z/

[34he Dgfindant fo be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDQC.
‘months -
O To Include tlm

JINEY
Pursuant to 18 U.S. C § 922 and §1 é-25-30 itis unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS8 Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2603348

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J PTUP after months/years
. And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling ' [J Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (J No Contact with [} Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling (0 Mayserve W/E
. : - beginning :
[] Sex Offen_der Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment 0 days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. .
[ Other;
g
Zo, =
[] RESTITUTION: (7] Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered ;C%f:ﬂr;g; e 0
ey Z I‘C:"' e | K
Total:_ $ : plus 20% fee: $ 8 2 SN gm
Payment Term [ Setby SCDPPPS %gp v v
< -
Recipient: =<5=E - :
p : g f‘uz - < ) .’l )
. L w1
*Fine: $ -
- Fine may be pd.-in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
. §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $ \‘/\\9
- §14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) _ $100 $ / ,\))
. - §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl' Surcharge) - : : $100 % 7 —!:
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 7
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ ~
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ~ [
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150. 5 \ 1 7 “\ED
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $§ /T
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 /X
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40fea 5 Y
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 1%
B Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
: TOTAL §
@ & /\ ; ’
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Presiding Judge: ; .
_ P Pl Judge Code: A /€ 0"
Court Reporter; 313 i Sentence Date: Z-22- 2/
SCCA/217 (07/2021) S, T Page 2 of 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY
STATE ve INDICTMENT/CASE#  2019GS2603350

AWE#:  2018A2620601798
Date of Offense: 6/7/2018

Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr

N N N e N N S e e e e e

AKA:
S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)(2)
Race: WHITE . Sex: M Age: 21 CDR Code #: 0186
DOB: E-_ SS# et
Address: ' o C L ‘
City,State.Zip: ! SENTENCE
DL# o SID#:
*CDL Yes [[] No[[JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[] SC CGUrt Of Ap
| YPeals
[n disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
TQ: Drugs / Possession with Intent to Distribute Marijuana ( 6-5 yZares 2l fon to- 4.S‘, 000\
in violation of  § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186
XINON-VIOLENT ‘[]VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
_ - , Lesser Included Defendant Waives R
The charge is: [X] As Indlcted, 0 Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. —-"—,__ (def’s, ’“'t'als)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (3 Negotiated Sentence, [%Reggmrﬁlda@_—gn by the State.
ATTEST: mm < i
BT F C 3"1 :
100254 o oo™ N rscessow
Walker, Cara J. SC Bari# Defendant Gardnq%ﬁ?ny c;sc Bar#
: Attorney fd_a'—]@fghdal‘ﬂ

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ﬁ;te Department of Corrections B%@;nty-aeteatlon Cetnter,
l

for a determinate term of -5 days/months‘sfr ime Served [} Youthful Offender A&tnot to e)édéed " ° % years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

-

The sentence shall run

CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: // / £ 'évaer '7 /-A2-2]

lﬁ/ The Defe danjds\to be given credit for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
months . -

[] To include timg:spent¢nGHr
[] The Defendant Shall bdf&é‘l&’éee

rNEN L
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to shfp, transport possess or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

&rweﬁbuse arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

Aiﬁ




STATE VS Ear] Rafel Gaddis Jr

INDICTMENT/CASE#:
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
J PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with
[0 Mental Health Counseling {0 Mayserve W/E
lqeginning :

2019GS2603350

[0J Random Drug/Alcohol testing

(] Domestic Violence intervention Program

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430

[] Public Service Employment 0

days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135
[] Other:
S
. SC:’ s = :‘5 ;
[T} RESTITUTION: [[1 Deferred [] Def.Walves Hearing [] Ordered 7?‘7;\:\ ol ?— "3 o
w i ’_,' e H
[ ™ e 3
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ oo™ 3 ?,Tr:\
[on 2o Ve I
Payment Term —— [0 Setby SCDPPPS SCom SO
PamentT e T g
“. Recipient:- LG=
P wam —
o w i
*Fine: $
Fine-may be-pd. in equal, consecutive weeklylmonthly pmts. of 3 Beginning
.§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) , $ p
" §14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [ 7
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - * $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $v N\ ,
. §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 _:F
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ % : }5
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 s /o
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [ N
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § T N
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) T8D 5 Y
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk Jd
O during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 -$ -
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
' TOTAL §
. Presiding Judge: 4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: n)é Judge Code: 277 7
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: AL 2/
SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page2of2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF' GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019652603351

VS.

\

Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr AW 2018A2620601799

Date of Offense:; 6/7/2018

ARA: S.C.Code s :  16-23.0020, OOSO(AYE)

Race: WHITE .. _ Sex M = . Ace: _ 21 CDRCode#: 0044 :

DOB: - S8# g

Address:, 1. . SENTENCE SHEET

City,State Zip: | | . -

DL " T SDE AUG 02 991
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [J No[] SC Court Oprpea}s

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol ( o yex amdfor fo-14 (,0 oo\

in violation of § 16-23-0020, 0050(A)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

{XINON-VIOLENT CIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/mino,rjrd )
, e IY . Lesser Included Defendant Waives ,
 The charge is: X As Indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. e (def’s '”'t'a|5)
. = 1
. . >
The pleais:, [] . Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, []c:ﬁfé’cem E’gda@ by the State.
ATTEST: = — /Oun k
—<;°rn = t
: Mmoo
100254 ool 8 r‘,‘\0865097
Walker, Cara J. SC Bar#- Defendant Gardne%\kehnny L—C:SC Bar#

: Attorney foiﬂéfﬁdan =
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B@te Department of Corrections ['Q,?? ty‘Deterfilon Center,
<

- w. -
for a determinate term of / days/months ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act notto exceed -~ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with pro'bation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /// fear 2 ér?C?J‘ 07 7 .224/

B’é De/fe #antl to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

onths SaH
1 Toinclude tlme’sJ yehhetise arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Reieg;xs’gzg ft}c;, 5 ,ﬁﬁ/—DetentIon Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it-is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

L d09 @3 drk

€




STATE VS Earl Rafe] Gaddis Jr

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2603351
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

‘10 pPTUP after

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling

{1 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing

[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

[J No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling

[1 Mayserve W/E
: beginning :

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430

[] Public Service Employment 0

days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1385.

[] Other:
a
. T, = =
(] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered %l’;‘m = :g - :
Z8m T Ll
Total: $ ~ plus 20% fee: $ Of;m N h,;; 3
— ' omFE ‘20' t
Payment Term [J Setby SCOPPPS %gfil‘. U =
Recipient: = Do - oL ’.
. @ w E
*Fine:_ - . : - $
. Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
. ..§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Y
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ) $100 $ 7/
" §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - v $100 ° "% 7
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § \§
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 §
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bJand{(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 $ /1
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - ‘ $50 $ &
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea $ / O
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $ M
M Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk (})‘
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: :’l: 3:5‘2% ;::dge' y Z: 7 é’)
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: - 22-2/
SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY
STATE Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS2603352

AMW#: 2018A2620601813 .

Eart Rafel Gaddis Jr Date of Offense; 6/7/2018

AKA:

: S.C.Code § :
Race:r WHITE. . . SexM _ Ager __ 21 CDR Code# 0179
DOB: ! T ss#_ : :
Address:: ’ ; A §
- e SENTENCE SABSr () 2
City,State Zip: - 02 2021
pLg ¢ SIDE:

SC Court of Appeals
*CDL Yes[ ] No [ JCMV Yes ] No [] Hazmat Yes (] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
ToO: Drugs / Posession of other controlled substance in Schedudele | to V - 1st offense ( 6~ & pmonths  »atdlr Yo~Troy

in violation of ~ § 44-53-0370(d)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0179
[XINON-VIOLENT [OVIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS {1 §17-2545
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC wlmlnor r3rd)
- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives .
. The charge Is: [ As Indicted, [] Offense, a Presentment to Grand Jury. e = (def's mitlals)

0|

" The pleais:. [] WithoutNegotiations or Recommendatlon, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Cﬁé’cmnmenda@n by the: State.

i

ATTEST: - 2
3;% = ww i
100254 89 '\’ rSCB(35097
Walker, Cara J. SC Bar# Defendant Gardner= “3[;:60 Bari#
. B/ Attorney f r-'p prod v
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections aféonnty’!)etemon Center,

')
for a determinate term of { daysslyears/T ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exteed . .4 years

and/or to pay a fine of $_ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ —___; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

' The sentence shall run °

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /// .fav %&vm 4 7-22-2/

Eﬁ; Defendbe given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
(i d J onths o SR E‘JMH
-Manior frest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 Toinclude time spentior
(3 The Defendant Shall be Releéélﬂ,,\

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 1 6-25-30 |t |s unlawfui fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, posses ~or recelve a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr lND[CTMENT/bASE#: 2019652603352

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

months/years
~ And Other Terms Listed Below:

] PTUP after

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [(J Random Drug/Alcohol testing -
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with (0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[ Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning :

[[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public Service Employment 0

daysfhours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
[J Other:
r~>
[J RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [ Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered Dorr:‘m e 0 .
‘ AL FE 3
. X ;:{::‘1 o o 1
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ 8% AR C_?)Fn'i ;
— c bt e B
Payment Term O Set by SCDPPPS Z9m u 9
. N - :
i Recipient: - ~ <5F T o< 1
- . R O ;
*Fine: - - $ ot
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning - .
" §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100 $ /

. §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ' : $100 $ /
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) s12 3 W
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 %

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) _ $25 $. 4 _
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $\ :‘( [%2
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 $ .,
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ D
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) A $40/ca " / f\'sii
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) . T8D $7
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk \3’

o during probation and shall be collected befare any other fees. $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

: " TOTAL §

Sy A —

R Presiding Judge: 4
Cierk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ‘ Judge Code: 279 ~
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 7 R2. 2/
SCCA217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF : HORRY

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS2603353

VS.

AWE:  2018A2620601814
Date of Offense: 6/7/2018

Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr

AKA:

S.C.Code § :
Race: WHITE == Sex M _ Age: 21 CDR Code #:
DOB: | T ss#T
Address:; e , Sﬁ@ ,
City,State, Zip: | e ~ SENTENCE 02 2001
DL# | L SID%:

vvv‘ vvvvvvvvvvvv

5 Courr Appez,

*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [J No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTEDOF  or []PLEADS
T0: Drugs / Possession of other controlled substance in Schedule I to V - 1st offense ( 0~ bmowths gudfon T0-1 Ian)

in violation of  § 44-53-0370(d)(2) _ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0179

[XINON-VIOLENT I:]VIOLENT {JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS - [0 §17-2545

( CSC wi/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

Defendant Waives

- The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [] Lesser Included O Presentment to Grand Jury. -

Offense, (def.'s initials)

RS S

The pleais: [7]. :Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommg:dation by the State,
ATTEST: . =

H

3o
(e} :
100254 -0 SCB65097
< =23

. D
Walker; Cara J. SC Bar# Defendant Gardner, dohnny oy ~<=5C Bar#
Attorney fapBgfendant 2 oo
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiitted fo the [34ate Department of Corrections l_(i'jmty‘;pe _é;ln Center,
<< :

™
s

C )
mm

e 1

FAUYD

o—.

é ' <& —i :
for a determinate term of days/ears/'ﬁme Served [] Youthful Offender Agffiitio exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/T ime'gérved and.or.payment

of §

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. -

» Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

The sgntence shall run

ONCURRENTor [ GONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: /¥ L '/@1 cesr ¢b 2AL2-2/

@’ﬁfe pdanfds to be given credit for time served fpiursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
swlmonths NN 4

[0 ToTclude timeQipeAtbNibaibi
0 The Defendant Shall be REJEHL: ﬁ‘ ae
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 ahd'g 16-25-30 itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

L A99. 6



STATE VS Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019652603353
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

monthslyears '
And Other Terms Listed Below:

O pTUP after

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
{(J Attend Vooc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling (1. May serve W/E

beginning ;

[1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ ] Public Service Employment 0

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
O Ofther:

days/hours

[l
T
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred ' [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered %g};@ = :é,:
. D &< D
- BWgE & A
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ':)9’:2} - 2‘:
—_— (=) )
Payment Term [J Setby SCDPPPS %’c‘;ﬁ 9 =2
. -2
. Recipient: ' 22% __ 5
. *Fine: - R
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
' "§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . . $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ‘ $100 $ /
'§14-1-211(A)(2) (PUI Surcharge) - : - $100 [3 4
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) : $25  §, . _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) _ $25 3\ % / f 9/
.§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $ / Y
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 § /oM
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea  § YN
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) . 8D $ TV
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk [
B during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ -
{7 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL 3
. - -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: (donoisen Presiding Judge: @. éy %’—
P ' AT Judge Code: AL
Court Reporter: T_ XA 'S 2203 AN Sentence Date: 2 £
SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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DOCKET NO. 2019GS2603346 -

.WlTNESSES
Nlcole M Shelton Myrtle Beach Police Depar’(ment . o F |LE D

g}{wq 4] es) The State of South Carolina HORRY COUNTY

County of Horry ZGZ' JUL 28 D U 0‘-!
Cara J. Walker 18H03463

REMEE H ELVIS

CLERL JF COURT
HURRY COUMTY, SO

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUG 02 7071

9C Court of App

July, 2019 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620601795
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020
DOA: 6/8/2018 ) _ THE STATE
Vs,
ACTION OF GRAND JURY : Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr
JUL 2 4 2019 wm. .
] : T , L e ;_,’
TE@ DOB: ! o
SSN:!

oy

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:
VERDICT Indictment for
: MURDER . %Fﬂ Y
@ if.{b (e h’\..;':,i‘f=

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor

ATTORNEY: L. Morgan Martin
. )

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



DOCKET NO. 2019GS2603347

WITNESSES _
Nicole M Shelton Myrtle Beach Police Department pf\?‘% %NTY
rolina HORRY COU
ey ey ‘The State of South Ca R
: County of Horry M JuL 28 P oy
Cara J. Walker 18H03463 '
REHEE W ELVIS
CLER® OF COURT
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS HORRY COUMTY, SC
.§_ ~ July, 2019 TERM
- SRARREST WARRANT NUMBER
- Q.
[y .
=3 22018A2620601796
2 BCDR: 0549 16-23-0490 :
o . DOA:6/8/2018 THE STATE
[~
© 3 .
= & vs.
€ ACTION OF GRAND JURY Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr !
77 JUL 24 2019 wim "
. 1 DWW K ’
y: S R S
RULE B DOB:’ o
SSNr -
=7
. Foregefson of Grand Jury ATTORNEY: L. Morgan Martin
VERDICT Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COMMISSION _ D oy g 3
OF A VIOLENT CRIME ‘ C S i
& i i i

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




DOCKET NO. 2019GS2603348

WITNESSES
Nicole M Shelton Myrtle Beach Police Department \ ' HOR f \!'LCEUB“ TY
’ i N i
¥ oy g les The State of South Carolina
' County of Horry Il JUL 28 P Wk Oy
: Cara J. Walker 18H03463 _
RENEE N.ELVIS
- . CLERE OF COURT
S %_ . COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS HORRY COUNTY, S
o
o 5: July, 2019 TERM
=" SARREST WARRANT NUMBER
C018A2620601797 _
U3CDR: 2364 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(T) .
DOA: 6/8/2018 THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr
) Wwim -
JUL 24 2019 !
, poB:"
~—>—TRUEBHEL =
.. poreperson of Grand Jury ATTORNEY: L. Morgan Martin
VERDICT . ' Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL

Jimmy A, Richardson, ll, Solicitor | ' @ ey -

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: :




e T——

WITNESSES
Nicole M Shelton Myrtle Beach Police Department

KUt Brey

DOCGKET NO. 2019GS2603350

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Cara J. Walker 18H03463

fif e

AUB 02 901

gREST WARRANT NUMBER
@D18A2620601798

R: 0186 44-53-0370(b)(2)
DOA: 6/8/2018 '

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

JUL 24 2018

R0y
by

TTE B

sefiaeont

] R g
Wﬁh _;}&.U:

Foreperéon of Grand Jury
=" Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July, 2019 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr
WM

po:T”
SSN:j_ T

ATTORNEY: L. Morgan Martin

FILED
HORRY COUKTY

1671 JiL 28 P 4 0u
REMEE H. ELVIS
CLERA OF COURT

TFsparys @ gmost tn fo ey .
HOGRY COUNTY. §C

Indictment for
POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA WITH INTENT TO

DISTRIBUTE

Jimmy A, Richardson, ll, Solicitor




——

WITNESSES
“Nicole M Shelton Myrtle Beach Pollce Department

b 4.«/4 B 1o/

DOCKET NO. 2019GS2603351

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Cara J. Walker 18H03463

aﬁR%T WARRANT NUMBER
20@& 20601799

CDEAn044 16-23-0020, 0050(A)(2)
DOA: 6/8/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

JUL 2.4 2319

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July, 2019 TERM

THE STATE
VvsS.
Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr
WIM — -
- 3
DOB:f_ — _
SSN:;

ATTORNEY: L. Morgan Martin

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Ihdictmeht for

UNLAWFUL CARRYING QF PISTOL

Jimmy A, Richardson, ll, Solicitor

FILED _
HORRY COUNTY

07 JUL 28 P Lt 0y

REMEE H. ELVIS |
CLERK 0OF COURT

HNRLY f" '\'T S0




AUG 02 7021

WITNESSES

Nicole M Shelton Myrtle Beach Police Department

& -Q/m;; Y

DOCKET NO. 2019GS2603352

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Cara J. Walker 18H03463

gRREST WARRANT NUMBER
32018A2620601813

CDR: 0179 44-53-0370(d)(2)

DOA: 6/9/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: .

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July, 2019 TERM

THE STATE

Vs.

Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr
'WIMM_, . .

DOB::
SSN:/

ATTORNEY: L. Morgan Martin

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF SCHEDULE I~V DRUG

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

FILED
- HORRY COUMTY

M I 28 P oy

RENEE M. ELI
CLERK OF CAlIRT

FEREENS s ey p
HORRY COUNTY, S

AdB0 B34

.

=z
SR
-}

€
E==



DOCKET NO. 2019GS2603353

WITNESSES
Nicole M Shelton Myrtle Beach Police Department . FILED
Ky D res) The State of South Carolina HORRY COUNTY

% . County of Horry

8 Cara J. Walker 18H03463 o JL 28 P w OL"
g F | RENEE H. ELVIS
N T COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS GL;E{%"{ OF COJRT
e 5§ - HGRRY COUHTY, SC
=2 O

cﬁRREST WARRANT NUMBER

oD

2018A2620601814
CDR: 0179 44-53-0370(d)(2)
DOA: 6/9/2018 THE STATE

‘ vs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr

WI M T e ]
UL 2.4 2018 |
= .. SSNi_ ...

g‘;ﬁﬁé reon of Grand Jury . ATTORNEY: L. Morgan Martin -
VERDICT Indictment for

POSSESSION OF SCHEDULE I -V DRUG

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




m\/ - ARREST WARRANT

2018A2620601795

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D Counly/ . Municipalily of

Myrtle Beach

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municlpalily of
Myrtle Beach

Famm Aj ed by
) ORIGINAL 5 siamoy oonerst
) AFFIDAVIT ap 21, 3003
)
Nicole M Shelton’

Personally appeared before me the - affiant

belng duly swom deposes and says that delendant

did within this county and stale on ar about

Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr

6/ 772018 — viclgle The cAminal laws of Ihe
Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of D Counly/ Municlpality of Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18-011403 in the following pariiculars;
agains!
. DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE;
Ear| Rafel Gaddis, Ir - Murder / Murder
Address: | o { )
L T e e e oo ! e | further stale thal there is probable cause lo belleve that the defendant named above did commil
Phone: SSN! - the crima sel forth and thal probable cause Is based on the following facts:
. " ;  Weloht TN . ~
s?x._ M Race: W j«glgrl‘;‘ 5_, 10 Weight 170 See Attached Affidavit =
“State: NC DL# | Y. [72] : e I
o g 2 e @
_am Agency ORI% SC0260600 E- DS ®
Proseculing Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department Q. N : 3:’
Proseculing Officer: Nicole M Shelton - S00580 T~ - ™ —
Offense: Murder / Murder Py, = % R M
¢ o o2 =0
IS DI E g
Offense Code: 0116 m o = Lo E s 43
3 U D= 'L' w3 ‘-’ Hia
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010 _ Signature of - 2& ﬁ' Lagz : p} =)
TRE Wamant & CERTIFIED —FOR —SERVICE—T5 s STATE OF SOUTH CARGLIGA =3 5 - i
D Counly/ D Municipafity of D County/ [X] Municlpaiiy of ; Afﬁant‘wress 110104k Street "
The accused E m ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- .
s to be amesled and brought  belore The to be Myrtic Beach ) Amanrs%g'ephme (843)918-1382
deall with according 10 the .law.
(L5 ARREST WARRANT T
Signature of Judge . . ‘
Dale: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE oé‘%
it appearing from the above affidavit 1lhal there are reas a@é’; that
— RETURN . D
e
A copy of Ihis_amest waaeié waf.\Ccielivered to ::5 crla::ciut . 6/7/2018 : _ - :efzndalt:l (Earlrﬁafel Ga{ddls, Jr e — =
viclate the criminal laws of the Slale of Soul arolina (or ordinance o ST Y
defendant &2\‘( \ Clk- \ ('\J[C(O,[d iS\—l‘E- ] Countyr Municipality of Myrtle Beach )} as sal forkl Ealduy. i
on TR pie
(Lhy = 0.2 =<5= >
1 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder w

RETURN WARRANT TO:
. General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Having found probable cause

her before me forihwilh to be d

eall wilh according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant s
soon thereafter as Is praciicabl

[
Swom (o and-subsenbed before me

on 6/ 812078 ,

S.)

ORIGINAL

)

)

).
)

and the above afflanl having swom befors me, you are em

Judge's Address 1101 Oak Street

(@]
powered and dlrected Lo amest the sald defendant and bring himor
hall be delivered lo the defendant at the Ume of ils execution, or as

Myrtle Beach, SCi29577-3599

Judge's Telephone (843)918-1356

Issuing Court: D Maglsl(ale

Municipal
ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

D Clroult

ORIGINAL

who



BAIL set by

.. -WITNESSES . .
Judge Name: -
, 1N
on Address F ;h. [y 4
[ aYalahY M eTalEIlh Y]
Telephone: R A A T
Type and Amount:
Name of Surely: ) , m ~ o e O
Name: %ﬁ;_' va!.. T = A {r
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by ' DM M TEAVIQ
g T Ry e o
Talephono! rEnY Ar eAl DT
e B £ or 8 Nwe D Wt gt heE R
Judga H‘f:'ﬁ VYRS F 1 z; H T N Q Fad
Name: Pt Lol 1 ob
on Address:;
lafendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decislon: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION hefore
! i Name:
Judge - ' : 14! ame
Address:
on N
Telephone:
by
{indicate Jury (rial, bench tral, piea, nol. pros., elc.)
Name:
Disposltion: Address:
Senlence:’ Telephone;
JURORS. Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address; . :
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

- .. L -

LT

A




AUS 02 gy
SC Court of Aopeais

' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
COUNTY OF HORRY ) AFFIDAVIT
) 2018A2620601795
MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH)

The affiant states that there is probable canse to believe that the defendant named
above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the

following facts:

On Thursday June7, 2018 at approximately 2330 hours officers of the Myrtle Beach
Police Department called out hearing multiple gun shots being fired in the area of 1104
Wither’s Alley, within the city limits of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. At the time of

arrival, through preliminary investigation police determined that the victim had suffered
multiple gunshot wounds to his upper body and head. The victim was transported to

Grand Strand Regional Hospital and underwent surgery where he succumbed to his

injuries. Subsequent examination of the deceased confirmed he was shot multiple times

with one bullet entering the victim’s heart. Through investigation police were able to

develop two people of interest fleeing from the bathroom, who were later identified as a
defendant, Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr and co-defendant Terence Blackwell. Police detectives

were able to review video surveillance showing the co-defendant take a handgun from his
waist band and put it in his pocket and enter the bathroom with the defendant. The

defendant was wearing a black backpack. The victim enters the bathroom room a short

time after the defendants. Shots were heard, the co-defendant walks out of the bathroom

and the defendant is seen running from the bathroom behind the co-defendant, who was

seen putting the gun back in his pocket. The victim had been shot with two different
handguns. Description of the suspects was provided to officers and they were chated a,,

short distance from the scene, wearing the same clothing as the video surveﬂlanc@and -
possession of three handguns and a large quantity of drugs. This evidence was- selzed é e
Based on the aforementioned facts, there is probable cause to believe that the, gez}enqanf‘

e

has, with malice aforethought, committed the offense of Murder, §16-3-10. TR

.U&lGr

!
A
l.

ﬁgf-.h'

___..
o o

=7

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 25 l day of j M, 20 / é%/

%Q_/ @%9 s MH\(AA

\/Si'gl‘;aturc of the Affiant

Olky
;\-[H,’]OO
a3




\&(\\/ N ARREST WARhANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

o ) ORIGINAL ggﬁ;“:_j::g:n’.m
D Caunly/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT
2018A2620601796

SCCA 518
Myrtle Beach )
c s1/'ATE OF SQUTH CARGLINA Personally appeared before me the affant Nicole M Shelton . who
D aunty Municlpality of being duly swom deposes and says lhat defendant Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr i
Myrtle Beach did wilhin Ihis county and stale on orabout 6/ 7/2018 violale the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Munieipality of My}tlg Beach )
THE STATE 18-011403 In the following pariculars:
Inst . .
Earl Rafel Gaddis, Ir sasihe DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss, weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
Address: = T A
- - S oo- ‘/ - e 1 lurher slale thal there Is probable cause (o belleve thal lhe defendant named above did
Phone: SSN: . - the crime set forth and thal probeble: cause Is based on the following facts:
d Race: ight: : - .
Sex M Race _W__A_Hegm 5 10 Welght 170 See Altached Affidavit
Tt Staler. W DL# ~ {
B ) Agency ORI #: SC0260600

Proseculing Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department
Praseculing Officer; Nicole M Shelton - S00580
Offense: 'Weapons /.Poss. weapon during violent crime, if

not also sentenced to life without parole or death
Offense Code: 0549

Code/Ordlnance Sec;  16-23-0490

OL{Y 11 0r 8lag §

ALHA0I AHUCH
a3 114

sigire of Agpnt (o]
This wamant [ CERTIFIED ™ FOR™ SERVICE In the STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA < o
D Countyt D Municlpality of D County/ Munldl of 2 fianl's Address 11010ak Street
. The accused X| Monlciy Myrtle Boach, SC 30577-
s lo be amested and ~Brought bBefore —ms to be Myrtle Beach g flanl's Telephone (843)918-1382
dealt wilh according to the law. . f,
S ARREST WARRANT . N
Signatura of Judge ‘ e 5T L L
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY cons‘r‘_:\sl‘.-)_s‘o;iﬂ‘géﬁ‘;:l;uw: o
It eppearing from the above afidavii thal there  are’ :reasgggﬁls}:i‘fﬁrounds [o“c"_t.)jelfeve Eghal
C - RETURN . R - gr,r:‘_ e
on orabout 6/7/2018 defendant” Ear] Rafel Gaddis, Jr Ry L) s
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordlnance of “ RN s ;057) -l
D Counly/ Munlelpalily of Myrtle Beach ) as’set feefhbelow: |, -

i ..
Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentencéd to [ife without parole or death
Having found probable cause and th

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE;

e above afflant having swom bafore me, you are empowered and direcled lo arrest the sald defendant and bring him or

her belore me forthwilh (o be dealt with accarding lo faw. A copy of Lhis Atrest Warran shall be delivered to the defendant at lhe Ume of ils execullon, or as \
soon therealler as s praclicable
RETURN WARRANT TO: Swom fo and subscribed before me )
T on 6/ 8/24} 8 ) »
General Sessions : ; Judge's Address 1101 Qak Street
PO Box 677 sy ) Myrtle Beach, SC:29577-3599
1301 2nd Avenue _ ) Judge’s Telephone  (843)918-1356
Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code: 6869 ) Issuing Gourt: D Magistrate Municipal D Clreuil
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



~

BAIL set by WITNESSES ™" "~ -~ © -« ... )

w B T

HORRY Conury ’
Telephone: mreEd
Type and Amount:
M
Name of Surety: . Name: ZOZI \.}UL 28 p H OLJ
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone;
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Oelendant Attomey: Telephone;
Decislon: Nama:
Address:
, Telephone:
DISPOSITION before H
. N ) TN Y
Judge . - : ooy, o, Name
Address:
on
. Telephone:
by g
(Indicale jury trial, bench tral, plea, nol. pros., elc.)
Name:
Disposition; Address:
Senlence: Telephone:
JURORS Nams;
Address: .
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephona;

CODEFENDANTS - -— -




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Ut of App

) eals
COUNTY OF HORRY ) AFFIDAVIT

) 2018A2620601796
MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH)

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named
above did commit the erime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the

following facts:

On Thursday June 7, 2018 at approximately 2330 hours officers of the Myrtle Beach
Police Department called out hearing multiple gun shots being fired in the area of 1104
Wither’s Alley, within the city limits of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. At the time of
arrival, through preliminary investigation police determined that the victim had suffered
multiple gunshot wounds to his upper body and head. The victim was transported to
Grand Strand Regional Hospital and underwent surgery where he succumbed to his
injuries. Subsequent examination of the deceased confirmed he was shot multiple times
with one bullet entering the victim’s heart. Through investigation police were able to
develop two people of interest fleeing from the bathroom, Who were later identified as a
defendant, Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr and co-defendant Terence Blackwell. Police detectives
were able to review video surveillance showing the co-defendant take a handgun from his
waist band and put it in his pocket and enter the bathroom with the defendant. The
defendant was wearing a black backpack. The victim enters the bathroom room a short
time after the defendants. Shots were heard, the co-defendant walks out of the bathroom
and the defendant is seen running from the bathroom behind the co-defendant, who was
seen putting the gun back in his pocket. The victim had been shot with two different
handguns. Description of the suspects was provided to officers and they were located a
short distance from the scene, wearing the same clothing as the video surveillance and

possession of three handguns and a large quantity of drugs. This evidence was seized.
Since the defendant was armed with a handgun and shot the victim, there is pcobable =
cause to believe that the defendant did commit the offense of Possession of a"Fi%ea}'m c:° CTS‘
during the commission of a felony, 16-23-490 o~ R0 & 3
QL = XT
3am 5 8m
d subscrlbcd before me this % day of ﬁ )/ 20 / %CJ
< .

Sworn to
Q
/" J%? LS) | A\hﬂm\'\ <
f*'i Signature of the Affiant
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ARREST WARRANT

2018A2620601797

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[:I County/ Municipality of
Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18-011403
agalrist ~

Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr ) .

Address: ’ e i

Phone: SSN:

Sex M  Race: W Heightt 5 |0 Welght: 170‘.

. State: Ng  bL# <

{

OB 3 Agency ORI #: SC0260600
Proseculing Agency: ~ Myrtle Beach Police Department
Proseculing Officer: Nicole M Shelton - S00580
Offense: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and

possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen

Offense Code; 2364

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0030

1S wamrant Is

County/ Municlpali
O 1

VICE in the
ty of
.+ The accused

15 lo be amesled and b

rought  before” me to be

deall wilh according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signsture of Judge

Oate:

- R
A copy of this amest warrant

ETURN

ok | Crodis e

defendant é‘x{ \ —D
o U

@ ADH

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL gfg%éﬂgw
E] County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT PRt

Myrtle Beach ) :

Perscnally appeared before me lhe afiant  Nicole M Shelton who
being duly swom deposes and says thal defendent Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr

did within this counly and stale on arabout 6/ 7/2018 * violaté 1he MMWS of tha
State of South Carvlina {or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach )

In the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol

| futher slale that there Is probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above dld commit
the crime sel forth and that probable causa Is based on lhe {ollowing facls:

- A WG
m ] 5 Signature of Afflant {,04%
STAT]

EGSOUTH CAR A
Dm’ 5 [Canictpaiity of ; Afflant's Address  11010ak Street
@ ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
Myrtle Beach ' Affiants Telephane (843)918-1382
- =%
ARREST WARRANT R R
&
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE O.Y 18] ‘S;UN'I'Y :
. i appearing from the above alfidavit that there are rea'sgg’ab:ﬁrcﬁgmunds t eliave
on ofabout 6/ 7/2018 defendant  Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr
did violale the criminal laws of lhe Slats of South Carolina {or ordinance of (ﬁ - 5 I
Counly/ X| Municipalily of Myrtle Beach © ) assetloglrbe ew: ; 53
L] yrt i =T
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol lo, and possession by, certain pg;,@ unlawful; stolen'pistol

: o)
Having found probable cause and the above atfiant having swom befare me, you are empowered and directed to amest the sald defendant and bring him or-

her belore me forthwith to be dealt with according to law, A copy of this Amrest Warrant shall be deflvered to the defendant at the time of Its execulion, o as
soon thereafler as Is pracilcable : :

Swom o and subscnbed befare me

on 6/8/201% /)

) Judge's Address 1101 Qak Street

(Ls) ) : Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
Ignoluro o suing Judgo 5 -
Christine anpaner ) Judge's Telephone @3)918 1356
Judge Code: 6869 . ) Issuing Court; D Magls(rate Municlpat D Circult

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



4

BAIL set by WITNESSES

Judge Name: N Fl ! F n l Mi”l "iu HIE' nlil mﬂll lm “E’E ll“i ”l“ H'li l”” [llll “lll IHIE IEI" ml lggl
~ Address: HORRY COLMTY
on -t
Telephone: . .
Type and Amount: 26?; JU’L ‘:—Z‘ 8 o J_} B )
Name of Surety: Name:
Address: REMEE M Ei WIS
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by : CLERE OF ot
Telephone! ;,,;;\ H Tyue SIEE Ty O
Judge ’ . : o
Name:
on Address:
Nefendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before 3
Judge . ' .. Name:
Address:
on
~ Telephone:
by
{indicate jury inal, Bench Inal, ples, nal, pros., etc.)
: Name:
Disposition; : Address:

Sentence: Telephone;

JURORS Nama:
Address:

Telephone:

Name:
Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS e




STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA )
)

COUNTY OF HORRY ) AFFIDAVIT
) 2018A2620601797
)

MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named
above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the

following facts:

On Thursday June7, 2018 at approximately 2330 hours officers of the Myrtle Beach
Police Department called out hearing multiple gun shots being fired in the area of 1104
Wither’s Alley, within the city limits of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. At the time of
arrival, through preliminary investigation police determined that the victim had suffered
multiple gunshot wounds to his upper body and head. The victim was transported to
Grand Strand Regional Hospital and underwent surgery where he succumbed to his
injuries. Subsequent examination of the deceased confirmed he was shot multiple times
with one bullet entering the victim’s heart. Through investigation police were able to
develop two peaple of interest fleeing from the bathroom, who were later identified as a
defendant, Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr and co-defendant Terence Blackwell. Police detectives
were able to review video surveillance showing the co-defendant take a handgun from his
waist band and put it in his pocket and enter the bathroom with the defendant. The
defendant was wearing a black backpack. The victim enters the bathroom room a short
time after the defendants. Shots were heard, the co-defendant walks out of the bathroom
and the defendant is seen running from the bathroom behind the co-defendant, who was
seen putting the gun back in his pocket. The victim had been shot with two different
handguns. Description of the suspects was provided to officers and they were lgwted 3 ny
- short distance from the scene, wearing the same clothing as the video survcillaq@:‘e%nc;l =
possession of three handguns and a large quantity of drugs. This evidence was sggaaj' A&
black in color handgun was located in the backpack the defendant had on his R"c_fr@fx—'ﬂwhéj
arrested was listed as stolen in NCIC out of Sanford PD in North Carolina. Tﬁ?}"eﬁél ~
number on the handgun matched the serial number in the NCIC entry. Basedonthe >

aforementioned facts, there is probable cause to believe that the defendant diEl,'g-E_é';ij{:fnitgie X

offense of being in possession of a stolen handgun. o

o O . / s
Swora to and subscribed before me this SV~ day of AL 20/

§ignaturc of the Affiant

Signature: Yo




TW\\ " ARREST WARRANT
N

STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA

) ORIGINAL B AlsmeyGener
== [] countyr Municipalily of ) AFFIDAVIT $5eksi
2018A2620601798 Myrtle Beach )
o ?.'I'ATE OF SOUTH CGR?:‘N‘_\ Personally appeared before me Ihe afiant Nicole M Shelton who
D ounty unicipality of being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr .
Myrtic Beach did within thls counly and stale on orabout 6/ 7/2018 Violate the cAminal laws of the
State of South Csrolina (or ordinance of D County/ Munlelpalily of Myrtle Beach )
THE STATE 18-011403 in the faollowing particulars: )
against . . . : '
Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: gr;/gis D/ l}1‘:;4(:;:1'5:1’., p())SS. of other sub. in Sch. 1, 11, Il or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - 1st offense
- - T ———— . arijuana
Address: ( '
- —r—— -
- R . e | futher state that there is probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above dld commil
Phone: S8N: 7 { the crime set forih and that probable cause Is based on the following facls:
Sex. M  Racm: _W_ Helght: 5 10 Weight: __ﬂg_ Sec Attached Afidavit
. Slate: NG Oul# . / r~3
. B LG, . e B — . [——]
~0B: N Agency ORI #:  SC0260600 - = T
Proseculing Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department L;rf"';'j, Cee :Cf_,
. Prosecuting Office.  Nicole M Shelton - S00580 % r:S: f—; =0T
Offense: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. 1, 11, Il 8_ i by '."3. - < —
or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - 1st offense o~ %= T 8 m
Offense Code: 0186 = 2- coen = &0
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(b)(2) TSI, - : LQ6'Z5- = = =
TS warail 15 CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE T the STATE OF SOUTH CARO : = T o
(] Cowntyr [T] Municipality of [] Counyr dpamg 8 ; Affiants Address  11010ak Street . o
The accused X <( (& ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577~
Is to be amesled and broughl belore  me to be Myrt]e Beach Affiant's Telephane (843)918-1382
dealt wilh according to the law. g —8 =
LS. : a
59 ARREST WARRANT
Signoiure of Judge ’ B
Date; TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABL]
I sppearing from the above affidavil thal there are @a belleve  that
- RETURN . <
A copy of this arrast warmant was delivered lo on orabout  6/7/2013 defendant  Earl Rafel Gaddis, Ir
did viclate the criminal laws of the Slale of South Camilna (or ordinanca of
defendant Qg2 \S (_SE ’
. County/ X1 Munictpaily of Myrtle Beach
VS BV Tt O 4

) a%é@'ﬁ%elom ,.r
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manuf,, poss, of other sub. in Sch. I, II, 11! or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.Ld. - Ist affense
' (PWID Mariiuana)

Having found probable cause and the above alfiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed lo amest (he sald defendant and bring him or
her belore me forihwith to be dealt wilh accordin

o ! Ded g to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be defiverad 1o the defendanl at the lims of its executlon, or as
RETURN WARRANT TO: g‘:?:m gz?l%e;ﬁs;%ggllgg{o?e ma )
) on 6/ 8/20)8 )

General Sessions 4 Judge's Address {101 Oak Street .

PO Box 677 (LS} ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599

1301 2nd Avenue ) Judge’s Telephone  (843)918-1356

Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code: 6869 ) lssuingCourt: [ ] Magistrate Municipal (] cireut

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by

"WITNESSES

Judge Name:
Address: F“ Fﬂ
on ’ OREY COLINTY
Telephone: LA AR LRI A2 T e
Type and Amounl: .
Name of Surety: Name: 0 28 B 4 0y
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by REMFF M FILVIS”
Telephone: - C1LERK OF COHRT
Judge NERY COUNTY S0
Name: N SRR SN B P L 9
on » Address:
Jelendant Atlomey: Telephone:
Decislon: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPPSIT[ON belare
: - ! Name:
Judge . -
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
indicate jury tnal, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., eic.
( Jury p [2 ) Name:
Dispositlon: Address:
Senlence: ' Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephona:
Namae:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS !

e

A T




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF HORRY

AT N N e

MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named
above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the

following facts:

On Thursday June 7, 2018 at approximately 2330 hours officers of the Myrtle Beach
Police Department called out hearing multiple gun shots being fired in the area of 1104
Wither’s Alley, within the city limits of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. At the time of
arrival, through preliminary investigation police determined that the victim had suffered
multiple gunshot wounds to his upper body and head. The victim was transported to
Grand Strand Regional Hospital and underwent surgery where he succurnbed to his
injuries. Subsequent examination of the deceased confirmed he was shot multiple times
with one bullet entering the victim’s heart. Through investigation police were able to
develop two people of interest fleeing from the bathroom, who were later identified as a
defendant, Earl Rafel Gaddis Jr and co-defendant Terence Blackwell. Police detectives
‘were able to review video surveillance showing the co-defendant take a handgun from his
waist band and put it in his pocket and enter the bathroom with the defendant. The
defendant was wearing a black backpack. The victim enters the bathroom room a short
time after the defendants. Shots were heard, the co-defendant walks out of the bathroom
and the defendant is seen running from the bathroom behind the co-defendant, who was
seen putting the gun back in his pocket. The victim had been shot with two dif)f_ercnt
handguns. Description of the suspects was provided to officers and they were-[octated
short distance from the scene, wearing the same clothing as the video surveillanégand =
possession of three handguns and a large quantity of drugs. This evidence was.{sﬁit;:d.
When the defendant was arrested he was wearing a black in color backpack which=—
contained a plastic container holding 4 clear baggies each containing a green ledb =
substance. The substance tested positive for marijuana, which is the active ingredient ip=
marijuana. Total weight of the 4 clear plastic baggies is approximately 87 gratns! “Basgg
on the aforementioned facts, there is probable cause to believe that the defendant did @«
commit the offense of possession with the intent to distribute marijuana.

?ﬁ%ﬁgemethxs 4@27 day of j(j\‘\ , 20 /V

0z

ass

lranr

&
LHNOJ

Y40
g3714d i

LRy

!
N

1
/A

. Sworn tggnﬂﬁﬁﬁ‘@
‘ R Jo m
A WIS 809 asy A g okon 3
Signatufe’of the Judge “Signature of the Affiant

AdB3 OF3INE
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m\ ' ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
l[v gl

‘ ORIGINAL 5 skwey Gonora
201 8A2620601799 D County! Munleipality of i AFEIDAVIT m“ma t

&CCA 518
Myrtle Beach )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROI.-‘NA Personally appeared before me lhe affiant NicoleMSheIton who
D County/ - Municipality of .
U being duly swom deposes and says lhal defendanl Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr
Myrtle Beach did within (his county and slate on orabout  6/7/2018 _ viclale The erminal laws of tha
Stale .of South Carolina (or ordinance of D Counly! [X] Municipsilty of Myrtle Beach )
THE STATE 18-011403 in lhe following pariiculars:
' against
Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol
Address: o - . _ o i -
“““““ - - - | further state that there is probable cause lo belisve that the delendant named above did ‘f:ommll =
Phone: SSN: / the erime set forth and thal probable cause is based on the foliowing facts: e o ';5 -
Sex. M Raca: W Heightt 5§ 10 Weight: 170 ; . Bl e =
—_— —_— P L ———— e At e gt Ty
“LSte . N, DLF 1 See Attached Affidavit . ﬁ,?.'_n‘\::}; (c__ ’3":\-
o o ,? Agency ORI #:  SC0260600 . . ‘ "7'52""“\")\ — C—,;\
Proseculing Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department S Qs 25
Proseculing Office.  Nicole M Shellon - S00580 2 P T B P
Offense: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol '§ Ele 5 T
et e e
Q - .-":"rul o
Offense Code: 0044 V5T w
Codel/Ordinance S 16-23-0020 8
nee sec Slgnalureo f\ L-(L 2'3
This _ waranl 1s TERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE i Tha STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN >
. OUTH CAR! A :
D County/ D Municipalily of D County! 4 Munleipally of fMiantydidress  11010ak Street .
The accused X 3 Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
is o be aresled and broughl Belore me to be Myrtle Beach lephone  (843)918-1382
dealt with according lo lhe law. —
N L.S. B
, Ls) SEEST WARRANT
Slgneluro of Judpe

Date:

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABL
It appearing from ihe above aflidavil lhat there are
- RETURN

befisve that

veredlo on orabout 6/ 7/2018 defendant  Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr 5 i"'" . 5
g-\zz 2' :l ra did violale the criminal laws of lhe Slate of South Caralina (or otdinance of e B34 B
defendant Qi ES J - '
Counly/ X| Municipalityof - Myrtle Beach ) as Egglaa;rﬁlow: el
e Mo 2012 O : vt e

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

Having found probable cause and the above affianl having swom belore me, you are empowered and directed o amesl the sald defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith o be deall vilh according o law. A copy-of this Arest Warrant shall be dellvered to the defendant al the Ume of lis execution, of as
soon theseafter as Is praclicable

RETURN WARRANT TO: . Swaorm to and subscribed before me

)
. 6/ 8/2018
General Sessions o 2 ) Judge's Address 1101 Oak Sireet :
PO Box 677 L8] ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
1301 2nd Avenue Judge's Telephone  (843)918-1356
' Conway, SC 29528 ) tssulng Court: D Magisirate Municipal [:] Circult
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIG[NAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



8BAIL set hy

Judge Name:
Address: [ ol DI X
on VoLl
Telephone: ;!3 15‘(’\" € ‘:}4 i
Type and Amount: ’ IVt T b{ Uiq l T
Name of Surely: Name: e 1t3e2 D 1 H1 B o W e W wie W PR 0¥ 1
LUl av LU T oW Uy
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telaphone:
Judge
Nama:
on Address:
Oefendant Allemey: Telephone:
Dastislon: Name:
Address:
- Telephone:
DISPOSITION belore v
Judge e ' Name:
Addrass:
on
Telephone:
by
{indicate Jury 1nial, bench lal, plea, nol. pros., elc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Senlence: Telephone:
_ JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
' Name:
Address:
Telephoene:

CODEFENDANTS ™ |

R ——

R




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) _
COUNTY OF HORRY ) AFFIDAVIT

) 2018A2620601799
MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH)

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named

above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the

following facts:

On Thursday June 7, 2018 at approximately 2330 hours officers of the Myrtle Beach
Police Department called out hearing multiple gun shots being fired in the area of 1104
Wither's Alley, within the city limits of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. At the time of
arrival, through preliminary investigation police determined that the victim had suffered
multiple gunshot wounds to his upper body and head. The victim was transported to
Grand Strand Regional Hospital and underwent surgery where he succumbed to his
injuries. Subsequent examination of the deceased confirmed he was shot multiple times
with one bullet entering the victim's heart. Through investigation police were able to
develop two people of interest fleeing from the bathroom, who were later identified as a
defendant, Farl Rafel Gaddis Jr and co-defendant Terence Blackwell. Police detectives
were able to review video surveillance showing the co-defendant take a handgun from his
waist band and put it in his pocket and enter the bathroom with the defendant. The
defendant was wearing a black backpack. The victim enters the bathroom room a short

time after the defendants. Shots were heard, the co-defendant walks out of the bathroom

and the defendant is seen running from the bathroom behind the co-defendant, who was

seen putting the gun back in his pocket. The vic
handguns. Description of the suspects was provi
short distance from the scene, wearing the same ¢
possession of three handguns and a large quantity of drugs. This evide

Since the defendant was armed with a handgun and does not possess a concealeds,

» . ' . « . Yo
weapons permit there is probable cause to believe he committed the criminal offgise o
oy = =

unlawful carry of a handgun 16-23-0020(B) 12

ubscribed before me this J@Zﬁ day of ri‘((ﬂ,e/ ~,20 / 2

lothing as the video surveillaﬁ%éﬁi’a;ﬁ,d
N o
nce was:seized. =

4

-

INNT)

~No

tim had been shot with two diffefeat S

)

ded to officers and they were logated a
<
S

Sworn to and s

“Signature of the Affiant

9 ;. (L.S.) < m\—d\i—m’\ u&B



ARREST WARRANT

2018A2620601813

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D Counly/

Municlpatlily of

Myrttle Beach
.THE STATE 18-014403
against
Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr
Address: - . ‘
_ I .

Phone: SSN: ! . _ {.:
Sex: M Race: W Helghtt 5 10 Welght: 170
~.Saler NG OL# ' { :
o 71 AgencyORI¥: SC0260600
Proseculing Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department

Proseculing Officer:

Nicole M Shelton - S00580

Offense: Drugs / Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. I
to V - Ist offense

Offense Code: 0179
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(d)(2)
NS warran| A in_ ihe
[:l County/ D Munlcipality of
. . The accused
is o be amested and Dbrought before me to be
deall with according o the law.
(L.S.)
Slpnaluro of Judge
Dale:
- RETURN
A copy of this_amest wamant was dellvered to
defendant

on

Fad gg;%% Crddis \ W
SLNE. O AN

) ORIGINAL 5o iamey Gsnenl
D County/ Munlcipality of ) AFFIDAVIT oy T
Myrtle Beach )

Personally appeared before me the affiant

Nicole M Shelton

being duly swom deposes and says lhat defendant

who
Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr
did within this county and stale on orabout &/ 7/2018 violala the cnminal laws of the
Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of D Counly/ Municipality of
in the following particulars:

Myrtle Beach
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drygs / Pass. of ather controlled sub, in Sched. I to V - ist offense

| further slate that there Is probable cause lo belleve that lhe defendant named above did commil
the crime sel forth and thal probable cause is based on the foliowing lacis:

On June 7, 2018 officers with the Myrtle Beach Police Deparment were conducting an investigation in reference to a homicide., The
defendant was placed u

nder arrest due to that incident. Search incident to arrest of the defendant's pockets produced a clear plastic
baggie containing Sixte:n{l-mrcen circle pills with "4811" Inscribed on them. The pills were identified as 15 mg.
Hydrochloride, which is o Sehedule 11 narcolic. The pills were identificd by using drugs.com. Bascd on the above fa
defendant could not produce a vali

Oxycodone
¢f5and that the

alidy rescription, ¢ is probable cause to believe the defendant did committ the offense of

Possession of Schedule 1T narcotfj'c t code 44-53%0(13)(2).

r; .:
[-—d 2‘ ) (R} t’_c..- s
Signdidre of Anafit™ \ M g e = BT
" N is = TR — o
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : A T
] Counyr Municlpa < ;'mm‘s Address  11010ak Street o&a Qm.
X S 3 Myrtle Beach, SC 39577- " oorn 2 o
Myrile Beach nts Telephone (843)918-1382 Tt == =i
8 1 :'3 —3 8
-“ ARREST WARRANT

s o
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE__'QS:

I R
SCOUNTY:
t appearing from the %@}F’E‘

grounds

above affidavit that there ate
on of about

6/ 72018 defandant

Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr
did violate lhe criminal laws of lhe Stale of South Carolina {or ordinance of
D County/ Municlpality of Moyrtle Beach

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs/ Poss. of other controlicd sub. in Sched. I to V - 1st offcqé_

belleva‘_tii that

7 < '
. U)'_.ﬂ o
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and direcled & atres! the sald defendant and bring him of
her befora me forthwith to be dealt wilh according lo iaw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the lime of its execullon, or as
soon thereafier as is practicable
RETURN WARRANT TO: Swom o and subscribed before me ) \ , . <y
General Sessions ) Judge's Address 4 {pu(u u::. Nl ot N
PO Box 677 Ls) ) VA ERS Bec- SRR
1301 2nd Avenue ‘ Judge's Telephone g‘/qu’l R B0 )
\ Valeric A, Wentz ) -
Conway, SC 29528 A
Judge Code: 6830 ) Issulng Court: D Magisirate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Municlpai
ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

D Clreult

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



BAIL set by

WITNESSES
Judge Name:
Address:
on — F’ gl E D
elephone: i~
H genrsmng AOLIAIT N
Type and Amount: ORI GUore
Name of Surely: :
Name:
2 .
Address: M 4l 78 ';3 1 OU
ot
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephona: poacc i ELYIS
Judge E:;_ﬂ._ O
Name: < -gwimg L3 ;ﬁu{:}:' “Q'Q%JRT
on Address: [Jiii%i% ] LrGwiat 12 W
‘efendant Attomey: Telephone:
Declslon; Name:
Address:
Telephona:
DISPOSITION befare
N 3
Judge ' ame
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
{Indicata jury Uial, Bench tral, ples, nol. pros., elc.)
Nama:
Disposlion; Address:
Senlence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

N

CODEFENDANTS

A

.




.

. ARREST WARRANT

2018A2620601814

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ . Municipality of

Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18-011403
agalnst
Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr
Address: ) 7{
- { .
Phona: SSN: L
Sex M Race: W Helght: * S 10 Weight . 170
"L Slate: “NC pL# ’ /.
e { Agency ORI #  SC0260600
Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department
Proseculing Officer:

Nicole M Shelton - S00580
Offense: D__rggs / Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. [
to V - Ist offense

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL %’;ﬁ?ﬁ’g;_‘
D County/ Municipallly of ) ’ AFFIDAVIT g Ty

Myrtle Beach

Personally appeared before me the affiant Nicole M Shelton who
being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant  Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr

did within this county and stale on or about 6/ 7/2018 M

Viclale the cnminal laws of the

Myrtle Beach )

State of South Carclina (or ardlnance of D County/
in the following particulars:

Municipallty of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE! Drygs / Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. I to V - Ist offense

| further slate that there Is probable cause 1o believe that the defandant

named zbove did commit
lhe crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls:

On June 7, 2018 officers with the Myrtle Beach Police Deparment were conducting an investigation in reference to a homicide. 'I:he
defendant was placed under arrest due to that incidenl. Search incldent to arrest of Ihe defendant's pockels produced a clear plastic
baggie containing twcmﬁ@zcllow rectanple pills with "R039" inscribed on them. The pills were identified as 2 mg. Alprazolam,
which is a schedule [V narcotic. The pills were identified by using drugs.com. Based on the above facts and that the defendant

could not produce a valid prescription, there is probable cause to believe the defendant did committ the offense gPosscssion of
Schedule [V narcotic, SC code 44 33-370(D)(2). o =

T - = =
< ILE = D
Offense Code; 0179 8_ ; ég-: = =
Cod . 44-53- -4 [ LS — =22
ode/Ordinance See:  44-53-0370(d)(2) Slorics of Al ) w\(\ = — T°F
THS warrant 15 CERTIFIED  FOR ~ SERVICE- 1n e T OF SOUTH C A : = bril:;
[[] countyr  [T] Municipatty of , S ”imsf’ ARO;’L‘MD o jants Address  11010ak Street QB o
The accused U] 0 o Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- 4GS =  —
is lo bs amesled and biought Dbefore me lo be Myrtle Beach Q iant's Telephone  (843)918-1382 n @ LTS
dealt with according 1o the law. <T * b
(.5 AL €D ARREST WARRANT
Signalurs of Judgs ' w F B 4(
Dale: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONST:AB' i ¥
Il appearing from the above affidavit that there ' are befleve that \
- RETURN ' . :
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered fo on orsbout 6/7/2018 defendant  Ear] Rafel Gaddis, Jr .
defendant Y. Q did violale the criminal laws of the Stalg of Soulh Carolina (or ordinance of
3 County/ X] Municipallty of Myrtle Beach ’ ) oo
o SN L AGE O , 2
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Poss. of other controllcd sub, in Sched. [ to V - Ist off o

iy

5 7

Having found probable cause and Lhe above allianl having swom belore me, you are empowered and direcls jqir“#est Ihe said defendant and bring him of
1gA OIS o her before me forthwith lo be deall with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered {o the defendanl at the lime ot Its execution, or as
goon lhtereal‘lier ag Is bragllgaﬂple ) :
RETURN WARRANT TO: \l.vom 0 ang subscnbed before me
9/2018 g
General Sessions 6( ' \ ) Judge's Address -S E,O‘ %/H—-_C‘:"
PO Box 677 ) s ) PR, Detiss, S
1301 2nd Avenue i s Judge's Telephone . ?‘{,3,—0[ 163 » (¢
Conway, SC 29528 Valerie A. Went ) )
! . Judge Cade: 6830 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrale . Munleipal D Clrault

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL -ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by !

WITNESSES ; :
. Address: U
o - FILED
e 3 ~ ¥ . :
Type and Amount: epnone l‘a gl b \';’ Cf}hj ;!: 1"' \EI
Name of Surely: Name: i . .
Address: ZUZi JUL 2 8 p Uf O U
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone; Qf’ ‘E‘Tr 5 F:I U!S
Judge . < CLE A OF COURT
Name: Ly IO, oy
on Address: R
Defandant Attamey: Telephone:
Declslon: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION bafore
‘ . N 3
Judge ame
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
dical inal, tnatl, plea, nol. ., @l
(indicale jury irial, bench inial, plea, nol. pros., 8ic.) Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence; Telephone:
JURORS Name: ! i
Address: g
Telephone: _g:g
Name: =
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

s Gl
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ) ORDER
) APPOINTING CONFLICT ATTORNEY
vs. ) FOR DEFENDANT WHO
) HAS CO-DEFENDANTS
PURSUANT TO RULE 608 AND
OID CONTRACT
EARL GADDIS | R ECEIVES
DEFENDANT )

) AUB 02 211
FILENO:  26A18-00002525 'SC Court of Appeals

This matter comes before me regarding appointing counsel for the Defendant,
pursuant to Rule 608 SCACR and an OID (Office Of Indigent Defense) Contract. The
Defendant was arrested on June 08, 2018 for the offense(s) of:

2018A2620601795 Murder / Murder
2018A2620601796 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also
2018A2620601797 Weapons / Sale or délivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain
2018A2620601798 Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. [, L, 1 or flunitrazepam
2018A2620601799 Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol )
2018A2620601813 Drugs / Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched, | toV: gst offense
2018A2620601814 Drugs / Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched" oV ’f,:}st offense
2018A2620601842 Weapons / Sale or delivery of pisto! to, and pogsessxonby, ceﬂaln

2= o [~
along with Co-Defendant(s): _ Zom = 1

<g= o
Terence Blackwell, Attorney Jonathan Hiller L= 5

Upon application of the Defendant, Earl Gaddis, through the Office of the Public.
Defender, the Court finds that the Defendant is eligible for court-appointed counsel,
based upon the attached Certificate of Representation. The Office of Public Defender
already represents a Cd—Defendant (s) and a Conflict is deemed to exist which requires
this Court to appoint a private attorney for the above named Defendant .

The Defendant is placed on notice that Defense of Indigents Act as contained in

S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), (1993 as amended), authorizes OID to enter into contracts

/

[ NG




«“

with qualified private counsel .

Pursuant to Rule 608 and S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), the below listed attorney,
who is an active qualified member of the South Carolina Bar, is appointed to represent
the Defendant.

IT IS ORDERED that, pursuant to Rule 608 and S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), the
following attorney is a.ppointed to represent the Defendant on the above-referenced

offense(s):

Johnny Gardner
ATTORNEY AT LAW
212 MAIN STREET
.Conway SC 29528
PHONE: (843)248-7135

AND IT IS SO ORDERED:

DATED; A A ¢ é@?@

CONWAY, SC ' / : STEVEN H. JOHN
ADMINISTRATIVE GE.
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
o, S

NOTICE:SC Supreme Court Order of September 29, 2008, requirés @5pointed cotnsel
entitied to payment from the Office of Indigent Defense (OID) to register the cassonline
within fifteen (15) days of this appointment at www.sccid.sc.gov ang fartherfirects that
reimbursement vouchers be submitted directly to SCCID and not tothe triakjudde’ or the

clerk of court. See SCCID website for further details. << , I

. . N
Please indicate that the appointment is pursuant to OID CONTRA(E?F . 02/212020




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
EARL GADDIS
CONFLICT ATTORNEY
) Johnny Gardner |

DEFENDANT ) T
FILENO:  26A18-00002525 B

TO: Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit - Al
Office of the Solicitor '

=
This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, February 21, 2020,

regarding the charge(s) of;

2018A2620601795 Murder / Murder

Z018A2620601796 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also
2018A2620601797 Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain
2018A2620601798 Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. I, 1l, Hl or flunitrazepam
2018A2620601799 Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

2018A2620601813 Drugs / Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. | to V- 1st offense
2018A2620601814 Drugs / Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. [ to V- 1st offense
2018A2620601842 Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possessio'rl, by, certain

: - oo ]

The Defendant's Counsel ISRECE ;C:j e 1
Johnny Gardner ' oS N =
Attorney At Law AUG 02 9iivs OFm @ I
212 MAIN STREET o m T3
Conway SC 29528 SC Court of Appeal: wE< o U
PHONE: (843)248-7135 0o @

The office of the Public Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all
evidence in the possession of you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal
Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for

Discovery is attached. : @ : g 2

ORRIE E. WEST
' CONWAY, SC HORRY COUNTY PUBLIC. DEFENDER

DATED: February 21, 2020




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS- | ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
)
EARL R GADDIS
DEFENDANT )
FILE NO: 26A18-00002525 L
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT =
YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecutioa: ffi

A 8Sponds to ffie
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time'as may be
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Cour¥for an Order
compelling that the State:

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.
2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police

reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crimewhich
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements tak

gn-from Winesses
and the Defendant. B M
3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtainedicfg’ﬁihg the -—
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: St 9
(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; an, ";':‘ = [Ti
(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in @E‘?@se‘" T
(c) Alltangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidgrerrat THal
which are relevant to the offense charged. , o e
4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant. T

5. Make available any promises made or actions tdken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime. -

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited
] to:

(a) Analysis of handwriting .

(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints

8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to refiect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case. E

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure. &Py %

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordingg‘mglor notariz’éfq

affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and af=ath e==3

applicable South Carolina Statute or regutation, including but not linsisg:to: &
(a) Police and booking reports; ; 2
(b) Police logs; “"f:

(c) Alcohol influence reports; Y tand

(d) Accident reports @

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to testing;

(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regarding
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses

(9) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this case which
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.

(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity¥p observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to inclqgi)é:‘lh.e idghtity. of
any officer present at the scene of arrest. mme. @

(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given tﬁé‘-‘l\'{l’i'randa warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the §affie: =@ o~

v

(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concéfg@gfanﬁ ’T~7
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photggraphic, or-
written evidence related to the Defendant's case. T RN
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine;or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant's chemicalfbreathalyzer tests:
(a) The person’s name and the name of hisfher employer;
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam;
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defendant’s blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;




(3}

| request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing én hie face ofithis
Document. ~ —Oo It N

(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine; ~
(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs
done and all calibrations made on the machine; '

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date
of the Defendant’s arrests, including any tests in which the machine

maifunctioned;

(i) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machige,-gither befor

during, or after the admission of a test. ‘5?9 % E»

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the SdiitiEEarolina =
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursgdnt to Brady=
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), \ES vs Agurs, 2

427 U.S. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 2nd ¢
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d 87#1 07).
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential tfinsure the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the right to effective
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution, and
the United States Constitution.

ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL:

- The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a speedy trial in General
Sessions Court in this County pursuant to the United States and the South Carolina
Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information desq_?jbegwhegm and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photog@éﬁ‘;—-sug@ e

materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed bx1tiéf§ouvtz' i
(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from Sie:datedy this—

<Cx< T e
(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office leﬁ%ke Ebntii’Tuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial'bf the charges

against the Defendant.
’ RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

G

- ORRIE E. WEST
' FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: February 21, 2020




AUG 0.2 g9y,
State of South CarB Coypt of Abp ’g\cf THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
: )

R THE FIFTHEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
County of Horry
- ) Indictment Numbers
State of South Carolina, ) 2019-GS-26-3346, 2019-GS-26-3347,
) 2019-GS-26-3348, 2019-GS-26-3350,
Plaintiff, ) 2019-GS-26-3351, 2019-GS-26-3352 ‘
) 2019-GS-26-3353 h
V.. )
. ) Verdict Form S
Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr., ) ' '
)
Defendant. ) o
1. As to the charge of Murder, we the Jury unanimously find, beyond a reasonaBlQ dou :
Defendant Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr.: e
. Not Guilty X _ Guilty

(If you find the Dcfendant Not Guilty of Murder, proceed to Question #2. If you find
the Defendant Guilty, proceed to question #3)

2. As to the charge of Voluntary Manslaughter, we the

jury unanimously find, beyonda .- -+ e
reasonable doubt, Defendant Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr.: L c
— S :
. . - —
Not Guilty Guilty : %,—r; g . 3 :
‘ ZE E 2
(Proceed to question #3) o o SFEG
[0 5 ;
3. As to the charge of Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Vielei Crime, we_:‘<-" :
. the jury unanimously find, beyond a reasonable doubt, Defendant Earl Rafel Gzi&}ii%‘, I.: = o el
Not Guilty X Guilty -
(Proceed to question #4) ]
4. As to the charge of Possession of a Stolen Pistol, we the jury unanimously find, beyond a
reasonable doubt, Defendant Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr.:

Not Guilty - X Guilty

(Proceed to question #5 on the next page)



5. As to the charge of Possession of Marijuana with Intent to Distribute, we the j jury unanimousty
find, beyond a reasonable doubt, Defendant Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr.:

Not Guilty X Guilty

(Proceed to question #6)

6. As to the charge of Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol, we the j jury unanimously ﬁnd beyond a-
reasonable doubt, Defendant Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr.: =

Not Guilty X__ Guilty

(Proceed to question #7)

- 7. As to the charge of Possession of a Schedule I through V Drug (Oxycodone Hydrochﬁ’rlde),
we the jury unanimously find, beyond a reasonable doubt Defendant Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr.:

Not Guilty ¥ Guilty

(Proceed to question #8)

8. As to the charge of Possession of a Schedule I through V Drug (Alprazolam), we the jury .

unanimously find, beyond a reasonable doubt, Defendant Earl Rafel Gaddis, Jr.: | . ‘
~ ;

Not _Gullty X Guilty %5%5 < =) i
e L N

o ™ ~N ‘r- :

" (Please sign and date this form,) ggﬂ: N 2m i

TOm N <O ;

' - T e i

<S= .= ;

o‘:ﬁm o<

- . ~N o , li

Dated:ﬁ - ' M%@.Qxﬂﬂﬂ ’
O Whitney A. Pier
‘SU\\/\ 2z, 202 FORELADY

(Please let the Bailiff know when you have completed this form)




